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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "Joe D'Amico" <joe@ssnwhg.com>
To: "Joe D'Amico™ <joe@ssnwhg.com>
Cc: "jeffbocc™ <jeffbocc@co.jefferson.wa.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 8:57 PM

Subject: Fort Discovery - New Videos Uploaded!
Dear family, friends, citizens and business associa  tes:

Sale Tax Likely to
Fail...Property Tax
Increase on the Block?

SSNW Gets Supporting
Amicus Brief Regarding
Supreme Court Battle with
Jefferson County

Fort Discovery Hosting
56th US Army Band this
Weekend

Other News:

» Fort Discovery Open for Recreational Shooting.
» Jefferson County K-9 Team to Demo at Fort Discovery...The place is
going to the dogs!
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o City of Port Angeles K-9 Team to Demo during Fort Discovery's "Unity of
Effort" Picnic on August 14th

» SSNW is an approved WINCHESTER dealer info@ssnwhg.com "SSNW

helping citizens shoot more for less"

Have old ammo that needs to be disposed of? Email Jeffcol01@yahoo.com

Interested in learning how to do Public Records Request? Contact Jeffcol01

at Jeffcol01@yahoo.com

What's going on in Jefferson County? Watch Jeffco101 and find out.

New Videos Uploaded:

August 9, 2010, Jefferson County Board of County Commissi  oners -
Public Comment (click on link below)

» Tom Thiersch - Sales Tax

» Todd Wexman - Jefferson County Train Wreck - Video of the Week!

» Bill Miller - County Services
» Steve Oakford - Transit Sales Tax

» Joe D'Amico - County Code

» Jim Fritz - County Wide Layoffs
» Norm MaclLeod - PILT

» Craig Durgan - Economic Development

» Jim Tracy - Water Code

Upcoming Meetings/Events:

August 14, 2010, Fort Discovery Picnic, 1200 hrs, USN SAR Helicopter, 56th
US Army Band, Airlift NW, USN EOD Bangor, US Border Patrol, US Customs
Helicopter, SSNW ATFP Boat, Jefferson County Fire District #5, Clallam County
Fire Dist #3, Jefferson County Sheriff's Department and Costco Inc.

August 16, 2010, 0900 hrs, Jefferson County Board of County
Commissioners (BOCC) Meeting;
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v'0901 - Public Comment (up to 30 minutes);

v - Commissioners Briefing (time and duration indeterminate);
v - Regular Agenda (time and duration indeterminate);
v - Recess to lunch;

v'1330 - County Administrator Briefing (duration indeterminate).

August 17, 2010, Jefferson County District #3 Primary Election

Over 15,266 Jeffco101 channel views from concerned citizens !

Listen to citizens speak about the real issues in Jefferson County. Watch for yourself and see
what actually happens with your own eyes and ears. Forward this email to your family and
friends .

Click on Jeffco links below:

Jeffcol01 YouTube

Jeffco101 face Book

jeffcol01.blogspot.com

Jeffco101 on Twitter

Respectfully,

Joe D'Amico, Editor
Jeffcol01

"The truth will prevail, but it will first bring misery".
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